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Kenya Power

The Kenya Power & Lighting Co. Lid.
Central Office — P.O. Box 30099, Nairobi, Kenya
Telephone - 254-02-3201000
Fax No. 254-02-3201889
Stina Plaza, Kelobot Road

Our Ref: 9 March, 2015
M/s

Dear Sir,

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE TENDER NO. KP1/9AA-2/PT/33/ITT/14-15 FOR SUPPLY,
INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF LAN INFRASTRUCTURE FOR STIMA
MALL

The following amendments are made to the specified provisions of the Tender document.
1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the Principal Tender
Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in and shall
be read as part of the Principal Tender Document.

2. Clarifications sought from interested bidders during Site Visit.

1. Question: How will the fiber backbone be installed?
Answer: Fiber will run from every floor to 7% floor through trunkings that will be
installed. The trunkings will be installed where provisions have been included in every
floor to facilitate access to the other floor.

2. Question: How will the power cables be run?
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Answer: The power cables will run through conduits in the floor and there are points at
which they get into the trunking. The conduits run to the electricity duct where the
distribution board will be installed.

Question: In the bill of quantities and price schedule should we quote for items 1 and 2.
Answer: The items | and 2 were simply explanatory items stating the number of data
points that should be installed. The items to quote for start from item number 3.

Question: Are the power and the data  knockouts  combined?
Answer: Yes the power and data knockouts are combined. Power at the top and data at
the bottom.

Question: What warranty is required, the supplier warranty or manufacturer warranty?
Answer: The warranty required is that from the supplier which is passed on from the
manufacturer.

Question: Will we be issued with a site visit certificate?
Answer: No. This is because the site visit was not mandatory and only for those suppliers
that felt they needed to have a first had viewing of the site.

Question: What is the closing time of the tenders?

Answer: The tender will close on 18/03/2015 at 10.00am. The tenders will be open at the
same lime. Tender documents should be dropped at KPLC premises, Stima Plaza, 7
Floor Kolobot Road Nairobi.

Question: Should the contract for employees be included in the tender?
Answer: Yes. The contracts of employees had to be included in the tender as a
requirement that had to be fulfilled.

Question: Is there a specific brand of material required by the company?
Answer: There is no specific brand required but suppliers are strongly advised to supply
well-known brands that are proven to work and meet all the technical specifications.

Question: Should the specification for the indoor fiber be fire resistant?
Answer: It should actually be Low Smoke Zero Halogen type of indoor fiber.

3. Increase in Schedule of Requirements

Tenderers are notified that there is an increase in the bill of quantities. The item to be supplied is
perforated cable trays. It is shown in the tables 1, 2 and 3 that follow:

No Materials Unit of Measure Quantities
1. Perforated Cable Trays Meters 105
Table 1



No. Materials | Unit of | Quantities | Country | Unit Total Total
Measure of Price Price Price
Origin DDP DDP DDP
VAT VAT VAT
Exclusive | Exclusive | Inclusive

1. Perforated | Meters 105
Cable ’
Trays

Table 2

No. Equipment Material Technical Specifications

1. Perforated Cable Tray - Rust free

- Corrosion free

- Should come with all the necessary
accessories for its installation in
the ceiling.

- Stainless Steel

- Thickness of 3.0mm

- Depth of S0mm

- Width of 200mm

- Perforated.

- Height (Distance from the concrete
slab) - 100mm

- Should be able to support the
weight of network data cables.

Table 3
3. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER

The tender shall be closed on Wednesday, 18" March, 2015 at 10.00am. Tender opening shall
be done on the same day and time at the auditorium, Stima Plaza.

All the other terms and conditions remain as per the tender document.

Yours faithfully,
For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.
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BERNARD NGUGI
Ag. GENERAL MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN







